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Reference: Ac�on HSSC14/90

--

Dear HSSC Members and colleagues,

In accordance with reference, please find in a�achment the informa�on flyer on the Joint
IHO/IALA workshop on S-100/200 development and portrayal to be held in Ålesund, Norway,
from 5 to 9 September 2022.

For your considera�on.

Best regards,

For Magnus Wallhagen, Chair of HSSC and Director Abri Kampfer, HSSC Secretary,
Yves Guillam, Assistant Director

--

A�achments:

Joint IHO and IALA workshop on S-100 S-200 development and portrayal flyer.pdf 218 KB
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